w15

{Requestors Name)

{Address)

{Address)

(City/StatelZip/Phone #)

[ pckue [ war [ maiL

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

AR AN

300167296563

ac. 2o




Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 2

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 8:43 AM
To: ‘Nan Hoskins'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Rocket Pockets Global, Inc

The mailing address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update. A director can be removed
from the Corporation when filing the 2010 annual report with the Division of Corporations. The report is now

due between January 15! and May1st, and can be filed online from the first page of our website at

www.sunbiz.org.

Rob

internet Access

From: Nan Hoskins [mailto:nan2623@gmait.com]
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 6:59 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Rocket Pockets Global, Inc

We need to change our mailing address to:

9388 Lake Chase [sland Way
Tampa, Florida 33626

I need to know how we delete a director: John Vento to be deleted

Document Number P09000075715
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Thank you,

Nan Hoskins,VP

Rocket Pockets Global, Inc
813-746-1787

9388 Lake Chase Island Way
Tampa, Florida 33626
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